

# Boe Charles Lopez

PO Box 370; Raton, NM 87740

575-445-8071; [bclopez@nmsu.edu](mailto:bclopez@nmsu.edu)

## Career Summary

Have worked as a 4-H Agent/Ag. Agent, within the NMSU Cooperative Extension Service, to plan, coordinate, and deliver educational programming to County Clientele. Major program emphasis: Adult and Youth Agriculture; 4-H Youth Development; Community and Economic Development.

## Education

Master of Agricultural Business, Agri-Business; New Mexico State University, December 2005

Bachelor of Administration, Finance, Accounting; University of New Mexico, August 2004  
Minor, Spanish; University of New Mexico, August 2004

## Professional Experience/Employment

- **NMSU County Extension Agent-Colfax County** (March 2007-current) Responsible for directing all NMSU CES programming, including Adult Agriculture, 4-H Youth Development, and Community/Economic Development.
- **Vice-President Loan Officer, Branch Manager, International Bank** (March 2006-February 2007)
- **Agriculture and Small Business Development Agent, NMSU Sustainable Agriculture Science Center** (January 2005-February 2006)

## Professional Organizations/Associations

National Association of County Agriculture Agents; Board of Director for United States Cattlemen's Association (New Mexico and Arizona); National Cattlemen's Beef Association; American Angus Association; New Mexico Association of County Agriculture Agents; Board of Director for New Mexico Cattle Growers Association; 2<sup>nd</sup> Vice-President New Mexico Farm and Livestock Bureau; Northeastern New Mexico Livestock Association past President; Colfax County Soil and Water Conservation District Vice-Chairman; Colfax County Fair Board Co-Secretary; Colfax County Farm and Livestock Bureau; Mayor Pro-Tem Town of Springer.